Olivia Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/22/027/HH: Overlooking examples neighbouring 12 Jacksons Hill, St Mary's
Importance: High

From: Arthur Miller

Sent: 28 March 2022 13:33

To: Andrew King <Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk>

Cc: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: P/22/027/HH: Overlooking examples neighbouring 12 Jacksons Hill, St Mary's
Importance: High

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Hi Andrew,

Further to my earlier email below, | thought it might be helpful to send you the attached photographs I've just
taken, to help demonstrate the situation regarding the neighbouring terrace to our south elevation, as well as views
up and down Jacksons Hill, to show the multiple terraces down the same side as ourselves and the staggered nature
of the housing, all for context when considering this aspect of our application.

Hope this is helpful.

Best

Art

Arthur Miller

12
St Mary’s














